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Sir,-

In view of the report contained in your letter of the

27th May regarding photographs furnished by Mesere. Park & Co.,

for two members of the British Presse 25sociation,I beg to

say that upon receipt of an enquiry from theseligraphers

as to payment of their account, they were informed by the

Bepartment that settlement would be made by Mr.Hill of the

Brantford Office. At the same time I may say that it is con-

sidered that the members of the Press Association are actually

liable for the payment of the account, and therefore it is

desired that you shall endeavour to a[s]ertain their names

and present addresses from Mr.Preston,Faitor of the Expositor,

and advise the Department in order that a request may be

made to them for payment for the photogre

Your obedient servant,

to which

Asst. Feputy and Secretary.

Gordon J. Smith Esq.,

Indian Superintendent,

Brantford, Ont.
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